NAME: KIDS LIVING WELL MEETING
MEETING DATE: JANUARY 27, 2022
MEETING TIME: 9:00 AM – 10:30 A.M.
MEETING LOCATION: ZOOM MEETING

KEY CONTACT: MARLENE BUCHANAN

MINUTES BY: CHERYL PETTY

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: MARLENE BUCHANAN, CHRISTY KUEHN, LISA HILL, NICHOLAS KENDRICK, SOPHIE COATS, REBECCA FARRELL, MARCIA VOLK, KIMBERLY MENDEZ CONSTABLE, ALLISON BAKER, JEFFERY MARIN, MARY DODD, SARAH REES, CINDY TUCKER, JELINA TURNSTILL, KEN WINSTON, STACY SPENCER, SARAH MARTINEZ, AND JOELLEN GOLDSBERRY

GUESTS: JoEllen Goldsberry

MINUTES

Item	Item	Discussion	Action	Responsible Staff/Person	Date Due
1.	Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 9:10am			
2.	Welcome, Introductions & Announcements	Christy Kuehn welcomed everyone and asked they put their names in the chat.			
3.	Review and Approval of Minutes from November meeting, Marlene Buchanan	Marlene shared last month's minutes for approval. Mary Dodd asked that items #1 from her presentation be moved under Dr. Patel's presentation. With that correction, Ken Winston made a motion to approve the minutes, Mary Dodd seconded, minutes were approved with corrections. Cheryl will make the corrections and send out to the membership.			
4.	Update on Children's Mental Health Awareness Planning for May 2022- Virtual Event, Henry McMahon Award- Christinia Kuehn	Christinia gave a brief update on Henry McMahon, his contributions to the Kids Living Well Committee, the community, and why we have the Henry McMahon Children's Advocacy Award. She asked for the membership's approval to modify the nomination requirement form to address unpaid volunteer and paid volunteer. Susan Millea suggested having a box to check; unpaid volunteer and paid volunteer when nominating someone. No vote was taken but all members agreed to make the change. Christy will change the nomination form and send to Cheryl to distribute to the members. Please note that the nomination committee needs the nominations by Friday, 2/11/2022. All nominations will be recommended at the KLW meeting 2/24/2022. This year's event will be state wide! Christy also reported instead of Children's Mental Health Acceptance going forward!!			
5.	Review of Kids Living Well meeting topics for 2022- Marlene Buchanan	Marlene reported the Executive Committee has reviewed the topics membership had suggested and voted on, listing the most favorable to the least. The Executive committee will be reaching out to possible presenters on the topics suggested by the members.			
6.	Presentation: Mental Health Liaison Intro and Update on Schools, Substance Use, and How	JoEllen Goldsberry introduced herself and gave a brief background on her career and how it links to what she does in her position as liaison between LMHA's and Region 13. She spoke about substance use and actions that are tangible to help. JoEllen also reviewed the following;			

	to Help, JoEllen Goldsberry	 HB-19 that created licensed Mental Health Position employed by the LMHA to partner with Education Service Centers. Providing training and increase awareness on topics of grief and trauma regarding supporting with students with IDD, substance use intervention and prevention How schools are doing amid substance use Substance use declining How Kids Living Well members can help in the community by volunteering JoEllen can be reached at joellen.goldsberry@integralcare.org. 		
7.	Additional announcements/subcom mittee meetings	There were no other announcements; Marlene adjourned the meeting at 10:30am.		
8.	Adjourn	Next Meeting: February 24, 2022		